BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: MARCH 15, 2021
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: FIELD TRIP REQUEST — BEMIDJI HIGH SCHOOL JROTC
APRIL 28, 2021 — MAY 2, 2021

COMMENTS:

School Board approval is requested for the Bemidji High School JROTC field trip
request to the National Fitness and Color Guard competition. Cadets will compete with
other JROTC programs from around the country in various physical and precision events.
This will provide leadership opportunities in planning, resourcing, and executing.

Destination: Daytona Beach, Florida
Departure Date: April 28, 2021

Return Date: May 2, 2021
Cost/Funding: US Army Cadet Command
Number of Students: 17

Number of Staff/Adults: 2

Objective of Field Trip: Planning, preparation, resourcing and executing various
physical and precision events.

District Curriculum Standards/Outcomes/Building Goals addressed through this
proposed field trip: Train cadets to understand and execute all aspects of field
trips. We are addressing the building and district goals of providing opportunity to learn
for all students.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by, seconded by  , and carried ( ) to approve the JROTC
Field Trip Request for April 28 — May 2, 2021 to Daytona Beach, Florida pending
COVID-19 guidelines and restrictions.



